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        As of March 11, 2003, 12,008,661 common shares were outstanding, and the aggregate market value of voting stock held by non-affiliates
of the registrant, based upon the closing price of such stock on June 28, 2002, was approximately $26,400,000.

Documents Incorporated by Reference

        Portions of the definitive proxy statement for the Registrant's 2003 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 21, 2003 are
incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K. Such definitive proxy statement will be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission not later than 120 days subsequent to December 31, 2002.
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PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

General

        Equity Oil Company, or Equity, is an independent energy company engaged in oil and natural gas exploration, production and acquisition
activities. References in this report to "Equity", "we", "our", or "us" refer to Equity Oil Company. Equity was originally incorporated in the state
of Utah in 1923. In 1958, we merged into our subsidiary, Weber Oil Company, a Colorado corporation. The surviving company adopted the
name Equity Oil Company.

        We currently conduct business in seven states and two Canadian provinces. Headquartered in Salt Lake City, Utah, we maintain a technical
office in Denver, Colorado, and an operations office in Cody, Wyoming. Currently, we have 28 full-time employees.

        Our operations are focused in the following three core areas:

�
the Rocky Mountains,

�
Northern California's Sacramento Basin, and

�
the Cessford area in Alberta Canada.

        Our executive office in Salt Lake City is responsible for conducting all administrative functions, including strategic planning, direction of
exploration and development activities, shareholder relations, and financial and legal services.

        Our technical office in Denver is responsible for the generation and review of exploration prospects, and participates in the planning, where
necessary, to drill the prospects. These include prospects developed in-house, as well as those presented by other working interest partners. The
office is also responsible for technical interpretation of geological and geophysical data for our development and acquisition activities and all
land records for the Company.
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        All operated production activities are coordinated through our operations office in Cody, Wyoming. As of December 31, 2002 we operate
64% of our production.

Business Strategy

        Our objective is to enhance shareholder value by increasing our net asset value through the consistent economic growth of our oil and gas
reserves, production base and the resulting cash flows. To accomplish this, Equity's corporate strategy includes:

�
Operating efficiencies�effective operation and management of our Rocky Mountain production to minimize operating costs
and maximize oil production. Most of our oil production from the Rocky Mountain area comes from mature properties and
production is on decline. For the properties to remain economic, we continually strive to reduce operating costs while
implementing programs to increase the ultimate recovery of the original oil in place.

�
Exploitation of existing reserves�we utilize the latest technology to enhance production from our reserve base. We conduct
detailed geologic studies including 3D seismic imaging, hydraulic fracturing and reservoir stimulation techniques as well as
water shut-off treatments.

�
Development drilling�a portion of our budget is committed to low to medium-risk development drilling. During 2003 we
anticipate drilling three development wells in the Sacramento Basin in the area of the properties acquired in 2002.
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�
Focused exploration drilling�we continue to allocate some of our resources to higher-risk focused exploration drilling with
higher potential return. We plan to continue pursuing the drilling of another exploration well on our Beaver Creek prospect
in North Dakota in 2003.

�
Acquisition of oil and gas properties�we continue to focus on acquiring properties with primarily proved reserves which also
have exploitation potential. We were successful this year in closing a major acquisition of gas properties in California.

        Each project, whether development, exploration, acquisition or exploitation, undertaken in our core areas is independently evaluated to
ensure that the estimated rate of return from the project is commensurate with the associated risk.

        We work in conjunction with our other working interest owners in producing properties to identify projects that will develop and exploit the
productive capacities of existing wells and fields. These projects include development drilling, production enhancement, operating cost
reductions and other types of activities.

        When conducting exploration activities, our general practice is to participate in projects on a 25% to 50% working interest basis.
Participation varies with each prospect depending on location and the attendant financial and technical risk.

        We also attempt to purchase interests in properties with existing production. During the last five years, we have replaced a significant
amount of our production through the purchase of producing properties. These purchases have, in turn, produced additional developmental and
enhancement projects, as well as opportunities to implement numerous procedures to increase operating efficiencies.

        Symskaya's operations during 2002 were limited primarily to maintaining its license. At the end of 2002, due to the inability to attract a
partner to participate in the cost of future development of the license area, it was determined that Symskaya would cease operations of this
activity. Any costs incurred in 2003 will be associated with closing down all operations related to Symskaya. Further discussion of this venture
can be found in ITEM 2. Properties, under the caption Symskaya Exploration.

Developments since December 31, 2001
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        The implementation of our strategy led to the following highlights for the year ended December 31, 2002:

�
Acquisition of gas properties. During the second quarter of 2002, the Company purchased working interests in 27 producing
and 16 non-producing gas wells and associated undeveloped leaseholds located in Yolo County of the Sacramento Basin of
California. The effective date of the acquisition was January 1, 2002 and was closed on April 12, 2002 and the Company
assumed operations of the properties on May 1, 2002.

�
Reserve replacement of 2002 production. Taking into account extensions, discoveries, acquisitions and improved recovery
and excluding revisions, we added 1.50 million barrels of oil and 24.9 billion cubic feet of gas to our reserve base. This
replaces 236% and 594% of our 2002 net oil and gas production.

�
Development well drilling success. We participated in three development wells during 2002. All three wells were completed
as gas wells in the Siberia Ridge field of Wyoming.

�
Workover activities. We successfully recompleted eight wells in Yolo County, California from the package of 27 wells that
were acquired during the second quarter of 2002.
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�
Production enhancement. The continued implementation of our polymer injection water shut-off treatment program in the
Torchlight field in the Big Horn Basin added incremental year-end reserves.

�
Financial highlights. We recorded positive net income for the fourth consecutive year. Discretionary cash flow (defined as
cash flow before working capital changes plus exploration and 3-D seismic costs) was $10.6 million and EBITDA (earnings
before interest, taxes, depletion, abandoned leaseholds, property impairments and Symskaya loss) was $11.1 million. Book
value per outstanding share increased from $2.75 to $2.77.

Principal products and markets

        During the last five years, revenues from the sales of crude oil and natural gas have accounted for more than 90% of our total revenues.
Remaining revenues have come from other sources, including interest income on invested funds, operating overhead reimbursements, and the
sales of various developed and undeveloped properties.

        The majority of our oil production occurs in Colorado, other Rocky Mountain states, and the Canadian provinces of Alberta and British
Columbia. We are in the process of divesting some of our Canadian assets. See discussion of subsequent events at Footnote 12 in the financial
statements for information related to the divestiture. Our crude oil production is sold under short-term contracts at current posted prices for each
geographic area, less applicable quality adjustments, plus negotiated bonuses. Prices are set by oil purchasers, and, while their methods of
determining prices are not within our control, it is assumed they are influenced by regional, national and international factors relating to oil
supply and demand (see discussion under Major Customers).

        The bulk of our natural gas production occurs in California, Wyoming, and the Canadian province of Alberta. We have historically been
able to sell all of our production and expect to be able to continue to do so in the future even though other companies with larger reserves
compete in the same areas. Our gas is sold under contracts based upon the daily spot market or marketed under contracts at index prices that
change monthly. The contracts are subject to renegotiation on an annual basis.

        In order to finance our acquisition activities we have been required by our lending institution to hedge a portion of our production in order
to manage our exposure to oil and gas price volatility. The instruments are placed with counterparties that the Company believes are minimal
credit risks, and it is the Company's policy to only enter into derivative contracts with investment grade rated counterparties deemed by
management to be competent and competitive market makers. The oil and gas reference prices upon which the price hedging instruments are
based reflect various market indices that have a high degree of historical correlation with actual prices received by the Company.
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        As of December 31, 2002, the Company had commodity price hedges in place for 1,100 barrels of oil per day thru April 30, 2003 and 6,000
MMBTU of natural gas per day under costless collars (5,000 MMBTU thru April 30, 2004 and an additional 1,000 MMBTU thru December 31,
2003). The oil hedges have a floor of $23.00 and a ceiling of $27.10 and the gas hedges range from $3.00 per MMBTU to $4.915 per MMBTU.

Seasonality

        Net gas sales prices historically have risen during the winter months compared to the rest of the year. With the recent acquisition of the gas
properties in California, where change in price during the winter months is less dramatic than other areas, the seasonal impact has been reduced.
Therefore, the seasonal impact on total gas sales is not significant.
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Major Customers

        All of the Company's oil and gas produced in the U.S. or Canada is sold to unaffiliated pipeline companies, refining companies or crude oil
trading companies. These companies may be the operators of the fields where the product is produced, owners of the pipelines which transport
the products, or other third-party purchasers.

        During 2002, sales to two purchasers, Teppco Crude Oil, L.P. and Calpine Producer Services, L.P. accounted for 41% and 33%,
respectively, of Equity's total oil and gas production revenue. While these entities each purchase more than 10% of our oil and gas production,
previous changes in purchasers have not had a material adverse effect on our business.

Competition

        The oil and gas industry is highly competitive. Competition is particularly intense in the acquisition of prospective oil and natural gas
properties and oil and gas reserves. Equity's competitive position depends on our geological, geophysical and engineering expertise, our
financial resources, and our ability to select, acquire and develop proved reserves.

        We believe the locations of our leasehold acreage, our exploration, drilling and production capabilities, and the experience of our
management and that of our industry partners generally enable us to compete effectively in our core operating areas. However, we compete with
a substantial number of major and independent oil and gas companies having larger technical staffs and greater financial and operational
resources. Securing drilling rigs and other equipment necessary for drilling and completion of wells may be in short supply from time to time
due to this competition.

Environmental and Other Regulations

        Our drilling activities are regulated by several governmental agencies in the United States, both federal and state, including the
Environmental Protection Agency, Forest Service, Department of Wildlife and Bureau of Land Management, as well as state oil and gas
commissions for those states in which we have operations. Canadian operations are subject to similar requirements.

        Equity is committed to conducting its operations in a manner that protects the health and safety of its employees, contractors, and the
public. Environmental, health and safety protection are integral parts of all of our business activities.

        Although environmental, health and safety requirements do have a substantial impact upon the energy industry, generally these
requirements do not affect us to any greater or lesser extent than other companies who operate in our core geographic areas and in the domestic
oil and gas industry, as a whole. We believe that compliance with environmental laws and regulations will not have a material adverse effect on
our operations or financial condition. However, there can be no assurances made that changes in, or additions to, laws or regulations regarding
the protection of the environment will not have such an impact in the future.

        Equity maintains insurance coverage that we believe is customary in the industry. We are not aware of any environmental claims existing as
of December 31, 2002 that would have a material impact upon our financial position, results of operations, or liquidity.
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Financial Information About Foreign Operations

        Foreign operations are currently conducted in the Canadian provinces of Alberta and British Columbia. Financial information concerning
these operations can be found in Footnotes 6 and 10 to the financial statements. See also Footnote 12 in the financial statements for a discussion
of subsequent events related to the divestiture of our Canadian assets. For financial reporting purposes, we do not
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allocate any general and administrative expenses to our Canadian operations, nor are they burdened with indirect exploration overhead expenses.
Direct exploration expenses are charged to the geographic area in which they occur. Because the majority of our exploration efforts occur in the
United States, very little exploration expenses are allocated to the Canadian operations. As a result of these and other factors, the operating profit
of the Canadian operations is significantly greater than the operating profit in the United States. We do not believe that our Canadian operations
are attended with any more risk than those in the United States.

ITEM 2. Properties

        Equity's principal properties consist of developed and undeveloped oil and gas leasehold interests. Developed leases are comprised of
properties with existing production, where lease terms continue as long as oil and/or gas is produced. Undeveloped leases include unproven
acreage on both public and private lands. The leases have set terms and terminate at the time specified in each lease unless oil and/or gas in
commercial quantities are discovered prior to that time. Undeveloped leaseholds at December 31, 2002 have a remaining life of one to
five years.

        Equity's exploration, development and acquisition activities are focused in the Big Horn Basin (WY), other Rocky Mountain states, the
Sacramento Basin (CA), and Canada. We announced in September 2002 our intent to sell a portion of our Canadian oil and gas assets. See
discussion of subsequent events at Footnote 12 in the financial statements for information related to the divestiture.

        We finance our activities through cash flows from operations and through borrowings under our credit facility. In accordance with our
credit facility, core properties are mortgaged as security for the amounts borrowed under the facility. Set forth below is summary information as
of and for the year ended December 31, 2002 concerning exit rate average net daily production, net producing wells, proved reserve quantities
and net present value in our major areas of operations.

As of December 31, 2002

Year-end 2002
Exit Rate

Average Net Daily
Production

Proved Reserve Quantities
(In 000's) PV-10

Net Present Value
(In 000's)

Net
Producing

Wells
Crude

Oil-Bbls
Natural
Gas-Mcf

Boe
TotalBoe/d % Amount Percent

Big Horn Basin 512 13.9% 40.7 3,689 1,857 3,999 $ 23,003 15.7%
Other Rockies 1,095 29.8 58.4 5,273 8,994 6,772 57,593 39.4
Sacramento 1,689 46.1 29.8 � 22,945 3,824 53,210 36.4
Canada 339 9.2 17.8 1,581 2,792 2,046 12,516 8.5
Other 30 1.0 .4 6 � 6 20 �

Total 3,665 100.0% 147.1 10,549 36,588 16,647 $ 146,342 100.0%

Big Horn Basin

        The Big Horn Basin of northwestern Wyoming has been a focus area for Equity since 1997. Our operations are managed by our Cody, WY
office which includes 12 employees.
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        Our Big Horn Basin properties are typically long-lived high water cut oil fields which benefit from our expertise in lift optimization. We
operate 93 wells in the basin producing 800 barrels of oil per day. Our working interest in these wells range from 30% to 100%.

        Our most significant asset in the Big Horn Basin is our 100% working interest in the Torchlight Field. During 2002, we continued our water
shut-off treatment program in the field, successfully treating three wells during 2002. Since 1997 when we completed acquisition of the 100%
working interest in the field and took over operations, through a combination of these water shut-off treatments, development drilling and other
workovers we have increased production in the field by 37%
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to its current daily rate of 280 barrels of oil per day and reserves have increased 2.7 million barrels at year-end 2002. We expect to perform six
additional water shut-off treatments during 2003.

Other Rocky Mountain States

        Williston Basin, North Dakota: In 2002 we drilled our first wildcat on the Beaver Creek 3-D prospect area, the BTA #1B Equity Redtail.
This was a new field discovery in the Williston Basin. The well is a Red River "C" discovery, drilled to a 12,720 foot true vertical depth. Initial
gross flow rate was 232 barrels of oil per day. Equity has a 50% working interest in the well.

        On our Roosevelt Creek seismic project, a 24 mile 3-D survey was completed in the fourth quarter and is being interpreted. The project
covers approximately 14,500 acres. With interpretation, we believe several drillable prospects may be generated in the area. The project is
adjacent to our Beaver Creek acreage and extends to 63 square miles the amount of propriety 3-D seismic that we have acquired in this prolific
Red River-Nisku trend.

        Siberia Ridge, Southwestern Wyoming: We participated in the drilling of three development wells in this field in 2002. Two of the wells
were drilled and completed by Anadarko Petroleum. The first, completed in May 2002 was completed at an initial gross rate of 775 Mcf per day.
The second was being completed at year-end. We have a 50% working interest in both of these wells. The third well in which we have a 75%
working interest was drilled by Samson Resources, it was also being completed at year-end and has a projected initial production rate of 1.1 Bcf
per day with production anticipated to begin in March 2003.

        Other: We have a fee interest in 6,996 net acres of oil shale lands in the Piceance Basin of Colorado. These properties have not generated
significant revenue for the Company.

Sacramento Basin

        During the second quarter of 2002, we purchased interests in 27 producing and 16 non-producing gas wells and associated undeveloped
leaseholds located in Yolo County, California. This Sacramento Basin acquisition was closed on April 12, 2002 with an effective date of
January 1, 2002. The interests acquired are working interests and we assumed operations of the properties on May 1, 2002. The total
consideration for the properties was $32.0 million. Net proceeds from the effective date to the date of closing were netted against the purchase
price and thus approximately $30.0 million was paid at closing.

        The Yolo County properties now represent our largest core area. At year-end 2002, the Yolo County properties had proven gas reserves of
21.7 billion cubic feet with an SEC 10 net present value of $50.7 million. The year-end SEC value was computed using a net price of $4.56 per
MMBTU. During 2002, we completed eight behind-pipe recompletions, initiating the validation of the behind-pipe component of the
acquisition. We own a 100% working interest in most of the wells. We expect to recomplete another twelve wells in 2003 and a similar number
per year for the next several years.

        We also have interpreted 3-D seismic data covering the Yolo county properties acquired from the previous owner. The 3-D data has and
will continue to assist the Company in refining our geological and geophysical model for drilling in 2003 and future years. Our 2003 budget
includes drilling one exploration well, three development wells and the twelve behind-pipe recompletions mentioned above.

Canada
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        We announced in September 2002 our intent to sell a portion of our Canadian assets. At December 31, 2002 our Canadian properties were
producing approximately 340 barrels of oil equivalent per day. This represented about 9% of our daily production. The sale of these assets will
allow us to further focus on growth in our other core operating areas of the Rocky Mountains and the Sacramento
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Basin. See discussion of subsequent events in footnote 12 to the financial statements for the status of this divestiture.

Reserves

        There are numerous uncertainties inherent in estimating quantities of proved reserves and in projecting future rates of production and
timing of exploitation expenditures. The data in the following tables represent estimates only. Oil and natural gas reserve engineering is
inherently a subjective process of estimating underground accumulations of hydrocarbons that cannot be measured exactly, and estimates of
other engineers might differ materially from those shown above. The accuracy of any reserve estimate is a function of the quality of available
data and engineering and geological interpretation and judgement. Results of drilling, testing and production after the date of the estimate may
justify revisions. Accordingly, reserve estimates may vary from the quantities of oil and natural gas that are ultimately recovered.

        Future prices received for production and costs may vary, perhaps significantly, from the prices and costs assumed for purposes of these
estimates. The present value shown should not be construed as the current market value of the reserves. The 10% discount factor used to
calculate present value, which is mandated by the Securities and Exchange Commission rules, is not necessarily the most appropriate discount
rate. The present value, no matter what discount rate is used, is materially affected by assumptions as to timing of future production, which may
prove to be inaccurate.

        At December 31, 2002, we evaluated our oil and gas properties and our evaluation was audited by the outside engineering firm of Fred S.
Reynolds and Associates. The PV-10 values (future estimated net revenues discounted at 10%) shown in the following table are prepared in
accordance with SEC guidelines and are not intended to represent the current market value of the estimated net oil and gas reserves owned by
Equity Oil Company. Neither prices nor operating costs have been escalated in this evaluation.

        The following table sets forth summary information with respect to the estimates of our net reserves for each of the years in the three-year
period ended December 31, 2002:

As of December 31,

2002 2001 2000

Reserves Data:
Oil�Mbbls(a) 10,549 8,581 9,129
Gas�Mmcf(b) 36,588 16,579 16,991
MBOE(c) 16,647 11,344 11,961
PV-10 value, excluding income taxes (in 000's) $ 146,342 $ 39,131 $ 121,869
Proved Developed Reserves 86% 92% 91%
Production Replacement, excluding revisions 424% 205% 97%
Life (years)(d) 12.5 12.8 12.7

(a)
Thousands of barrels

(b)
Thousands of mcf

(c)
Gas converted at a ratio of 6,000 mcf per barrel

(d)
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Year end reserves divided by annual production

9

        The present value of estimated future net revenues before income taxes of our reserves was $146 million as of December 31, 2002. This
present value is based on a benchmark of prices in effect at that date of $31.20 per barrel of oil and $4.79 per MCF of gas. Both of these prices
are then adjusted for transportation and basis differential for each property resulting in net average prices for the Company of $27.01 per barrel
of oil and $4.09 per MCF of natural gas at year-end. These prices were 57 percent and 86 percent higher, than prices in effect at the end of 2001.

        Proved developed reserves are proved reserves that are expected to be recovered from existing wells with existing equipment and operating
methods. Proved undeveloped reserves are proved reserves that are expected to be recovered from new wells drilled to known reservoirs on
undrilled acreage for which the existence and recoverability of such reserves can be estimated with reasonable certainty, or from existing wells
where a relatively major expenditure is required to establish production.

        No estimates of reserves have been filed with or included in any report to any other federal agency during 2002.

Production

        The following table sets forth Equity's production, average sales prices and average lifting costs by geographic area for 2002, 2001 and
2000:

2002
Oil

(Bbls)

2001
Oil

(Bbls)

2000
Oil

(Bbls)

2002
Gas

(MMCF)

2001
Gas

(MMCF)

2000
Gas

(MMCF)

Production
Colorado 245,478 265,145 272,855 44 58 76
Texas 12,802 13,650 13,879 � � �
Montana 19,475 24,726 21,590 32 32 32
Utah 30,667 34,359 18,194 � � �
Wyoming 193,233 170,282 174,556 517 551 557
North Dakota 33,258 45,445 92,744 16 28 64
California � � � 3,331 539 732

Total U.S. 534,913 553,607 593,818 3,940 1,208 1,461

Alberta 88,704 74,596 61,732 255 281 186
B.C. 10,237 9,010 10,300 3 7 14

Total Canada 98,941 83,606 72,032 258 288 200

Grand Total 633,854 637,213 665,850 4,198 1,496 1,661

Average Price
U.S. $ 22.26*$ 22.65 $ 26.55*$ 2.51*$ 4.89 $ 4.02
Canada $ 20.35 $ 16.43 $ 26.29 $ 2.10 $ 3.13 $ 3.51

Total $ 21.97 $ 21.84 $ 26.52 $ 2.48 $ 4.55 $ 3.96

Lifting Costs
U.S. $ 7.93 $ 7.32 $ 7.51 $ .89 $ 1.58 $ 1.14
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2002
Oil

(Bbls)

2001
Oil

(Bbls)

2000
Oil

(Bbls)

2002
Gas

(MMCF)

2001
Gas

(MMCF)

2000
Gas

(MMCF)

Canada $ 6.77 $ 5.55 $ 6.12 $ .61 $ 1.04 $ .82

Total $ 7.75 $ 7.08 $ 7.36 $ .88 $ 1.47 $ 1.10

*
�includes the effect of hedging costs.
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Productive Wells and Acreage

        The location and quantity of our productive wells and acreage as of December 31, 2002 are as follows:

Productive Wells: Gross Net

Oil:
United States 666 86.57
Canada 224 15.77

Gas:
United States 85 42.73
Canada 11 2.05

Total Productive Wells 986 147.12

Developed Acreage
United States 113,848 14,085
Canada 128,520 3,461

Total Developed Acreage 242,368 17,546

Undeveloped Leasehold Acreage

        The following table sets forth Equity's undeveloped oil and gas leasehold acreage as of December 31, 2002 by geographic area:

Area
Gross

Acreage
Net

Acreage

Colorado 24,616 5,781
Texas 1,197 252
Montana 20,266 5,383
Utah 45,191 20,046
Wyoming 48,073 28,156
California 16,913 6,515
North Dakota 21,489 12,342
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Area
Gross

Acreage
Net

Acreage

Total U.S. 177,745 78,475

Alberta 17,960 2,826

Total Canada 17,960 2,826

Grand Total 195,705 81,301
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Drilling Activity

        During 2002, we participated in the drilling of 8 gross wells. Of this total, 4 were completed as producing oil and gas wells, 2 were waiting
on completion at year-end and 2 were plugged and abandoned as dry holes.

Status 2002 2001 2000

Gross exploratory wells drilled:
United States Productive 3 � 3

Dry 2 4 6
Canada Productive � � �

Dry � � �
Gross development wells drilled:

United States Productive 3 6 1
Dry � 1 �

Canada Productive � 6 8
Dry � � �

Status 2002 2001 2000

Net exploratory wells drilled:
United States Productive .62 � .75

Dry .73 1.49 3.35
Canada Productive � � �

Dry � � �
Net development wells drilled:

United States Productive 1.75 3.66 .30
Dry � .55 �

Canada Productive � 3.00 3.19
Dry � � �

Symskaya Exploration

        At the end of 2002 we continued to hold our 50% ownership position in Symskaya Exploration Inc. In 1993 Symskaya was issued a
25 year, 1.1 million acre license to explore for, develop and produce hydrocarbons in the Krasnoyarsk Krai in Russia. Since 1997 we have made
extensive efforts to attract investors to commit funding for additional exploration on the Symskaya license area. These efforts have been
unsuccessful, and in December of 2002 Symskaya determined they would cease operations in Russia as of December 31, 2002. The second half
of the 2002 land use fee required under the license was not paid nor was an installment of a newly imposed exploration fee. Costs associated
with this prospect in 2003 will be associated with closing down all operations and interest in Russia and, if possible, the transfer of Symskaya to
another entity that may choose to pursue further exploration on the license area. If such a transfer should occur, the Company will endeavor to
retain some form of interest in possible future production from the project.
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Delivery Commitments

        Equity is not obligated to provide any fixed or determinable quantities of oil or gas in the future under any existing contracts or agreements.

ITEM 3. Legal Proceedings

        No material legal proceedings were settled or pending.

ITEM 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

        No items were submitted during the fourth quarter of the fiscal year covered by this Form 10-K to a vote of our security holders, through
the solicitation of proxies or otherwise.
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PART II

ITEM 5. Market for the Company's Common Stock and Related Stockholder Matters

        Equity's common stock is traded on the over-the-counter market and quoted over the NASDAQ National Market System under the symbol
EQTY. The range of high and low closing prices for the quarterly periods in 2002 and 2001, as reported by NASDAQ is set forth below:

Quarter High Low

2002� 4th $ 2.31 $ 1.75
3rd $ 2.60 $ 2.00
2nd $ 2.45 $ 1.90
1st $ 2.07 $ 1.65

2001� 4th $ 2.44 $ 1.66
3rd $ 3.10 $ 2.10
2nd $ 3.50 $ 2.95
1st $ 4.06 $ 3.00

        As of February 24, 2003, as shown on the most recent proxy certified listing from our transfer agent, the number of record holders of
Equity Oil's common stock was 1,212. Management believes, after inquiry, that the number of beneficial owners of our common stock is in
excess of 4,000.

        We have sold no unregistered equity securities during the period covered by this report.

        No dividends were paid during the year. Currently, the payment of dividends is not allowed under the provisions of our credit facility
without obtaining a waiver from the lender. Payment of any future dividends will be at the discretion of our board of directors after taking into
account many factors, including our financial condition, operating results, current and anticipated cash needs and plans for expansion.

ITEM 6. Selected Financial Data

        The following table sets forth selected financial data for Equity as of the dates and for the periods indicated. The financial data for each of
the five years ended December 31, 2002 is derived from financial statements which have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP,
independent public accountants. The following data should be read in conjunction with "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations," which includes discussion of factors
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materially affecting the comparability of the information presented, and in conjunction with Equity's financial statements included elsewhere in
this report.

Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998

Oil and Gas Sales $ 24,343,277 $ 20,590,476 $ 24,316,369 $ 15,434,537 $ 12,720,876
Other Income 309,282 344,378 1,082,653 334,980 377,282
Lease Operating Costs 8,586,946 6,720,610 6,726,769 5,948,055 6,233,955
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization 7,674,633 4,197,543 3,808,777 4,072,278 5,029,119
Impairment of Proved Oil and Gas
Properties 53,990 404,395 368,543 313,751 4,015,158
Equity Loss and Impairment of Investment
in Symskaya Exploration, Inc. 178,512 161,494 174,432 169,933 446,758
3-D Seismic 215,339 697,676 979,028 35,200 431,075
Exploration Expense 908,379 594,336 1,337,593 567,076 1,072,030
General and Administrative 2,409,304 2,440,241 1,897,190 1,743,590 1,914,590
Net Income (Loss) 1,001,077 2,281,117 5,164,071 403,521 (5,814,884)
Basic Net Income (Loss) Per Common
Share $ .08 $ .18 $ .41 $ .03 $ (.46)
Diluted Net Income (Loss) Per Common
Share $ .08 $ .18 $ .40 $ .03 $ (.46)
Total Assets $ 76,800,356 $ 48,309,335 $ 47,797,711 $ 46,117,335 $ 47,271,168
Long-Term Debt $ 34,500,000 $ 5,500,000 $ 8,500,000 $ 15,000,000 $ 16,500,000

ITEM 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

GENERAL.

        Our profitability from operations in any particular reporting period will be directly related to the average realized prices of oil and gas sold,
the volume of oil and gas produced and the results of acquisition, development and exploration activities. The average realized prices of oil and
gas will fluctuate from one period to another due to market conditions and the results of the Company's hedging activities. The aggregate amount
of oil and gas produced may fluctuate based on our development and exploitation of oil and gas reserves and other factors. Production rates,
value-based production taxes, labor and maintenance expenses are expected to be the principal influences on operating costs. Accordingly, our
results of operations may fluctuate from period to period.

        Equity uses the successful efforts method of accounting for oil and natural gas activities. Under this method, only the cost of successful
efforts are capitalized as oil and gas properties. Costs of exploratory dry holes, geological and geophysical costs, delay rentals, general and
administrative costs associated with our exploration efforts and other property carrying costs are expensed as incurred.

        Prices received from the sale of oil and natural gas during 2002 were higher than the prices that were in effect at year-end 2001. The prices
received for our oil vary from NYMEX prices based on the location and quality of the crude oil. The prices we receive for our natural gas are
based upon posted prices in the area where the gas is produced, reduced by transportation charges and processing fees. Transportation costs are
comprised of costs paid to a carrier to deliver oil or natural gas to a specified delivery point.

        Oil and natural gas production costs are composed of lease operating expense and production taxes. Lease operating expense consists of
pumpers' salaries, utilities, maintenance and other costs necessary to operate our producing properties. Production taxes are assessed by
applicable taxing authorities as a percentage of revenues.
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        Exploration expense consists of geological and geophysical costs, delay rentals and cost of unsuccessful exploratory wells. Delay rentals
and some overhead costs are typically fixed in nature in the short term. However, other exploration costs are generally discretionary and
exploration activity levels are determined by a number of factors, including oil and natural gas prices, availability of funds, quantity and
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character of investment projects, availability of service providers and competition. Production and exploration overhead expense consists of
exploration staff overhead costs, technical and production office expenses and production staff overhead costs that are not directly billed to our
producing properties.

        Depletion, depreciation and amortization of capitalized costs of producing oil and natural gas properties is computed using the
unit-of-production method based on proved reserves. For purposes of computing depletion, proved reserves are redetermined as of the end of
each year. Because the economic life of each producing well depends upon assumed prices, fluctuations in oil and gas prices impact the level of
proved reserves. Higher prices generally have the effect of increasing reserves, which reduces depletion, while lower prices generally have the
effect of decreasing reserves, which increases depletion expense.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

        A summary of our significant accounting policies is included in Footnote 1 of our financial statements. We believe the application of these
accounting policies on a consistent basis enables us to provide timely and reliable financial information about our earnings results, financial
condition and cash flows.

        The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions regarding uncertainties that affect the reported amounts presented and disclosed in the financial
statements. Our management reviews these estimates and assumptions based on historical experience, changes in business conditions and other
relevant factors that they believe to be reasonable under the circumstances. In any given reporting period, actual results could differ from the
estimates and assumptions used in preparing our financial statements.

        Critical accounting policies are those that may have a material impact on our financial statements and also require management to exercise
significant judgement due to a high degree of uncertainty at the time the estimate is made. Our senior management has discussed the
development and selection of our accounting policies, related accounting estimates and the disclosures set forth below with the Audit Committee
of our Board of Directors. We believe our critical accounting policies include those addressing the recoverability and useful lives of assets, oil
and gas reserve estimates and income taxes.

        The computation of the Company's income tax expense requires the interpretation of complex tax laws and regulations in many taxing
jurisdictions in the United States and Canada as well as any possible assessments due to audit findings that may be performed by numerous
taxing authorities. Actual income tax expense can differ significantly from management's estimates.

OIL AND GAS RESERVES

        Estimates of reserve quantities and related future net cash flows are calculated using unescalated year-end oil and gas prices and operating
costs, and may be subject to substantial fluctuations based on the prices in effect at the end of each year. The following table sets forth a
comparison of year-end reserves, the weighted average prices used in calculating estimated reserve quantities and future net cash flows, pre-tax
future net cash flows discounted at 10%, and per barrel of oil equivalent discounted
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cash flows at the end of 2002, 2001 and 2000 (quantities in thousands, except for pricing and per barrel of oil equivalent amounts):

Year-end
proved reserves

Year-end
prices SEC-10

pre-tax
values

per BOE

SEC-10
pre-tax
valuesOil(MBBLs) Gas(MMCF) BOE* Oil Gas

12/31/02 10,549 36,588 16,648 $ 27.01 $ 4.09 $ 146,342 $ 8.79
12/31/01 8,581 16,579 11,344 $ 16.03 $ 2.15 $ 39,131 $ 3.45
12/31/00 9,129 16,991 11,961 $ 23.78 $ 10.39 $ 121,869 $ 10.19

*
�gas converted at 6,000 Mcf per barrel.
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        Reserve revisions occur, among other things, when the economic limit of a property is lengthened or shortened due to changes in
commodity pricing. The following table shows the effect of changing oil prices on the volume of oil reserves (shown in thousands of barrels):

Year ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000

Proved oil reserves (000's):
Beginning of year 8,581 9,129 9,293
Revisions of previous estimates 1,105 (1,388) 203
Extensions and discoveries 367 350 503
Improved recovery 1,130 862 190
Acquisition of minerals in place � 265 46
Sales of minerals in place � � (440)
Production (634) (637) (666)

End of year 10,549 8,581 9,129

        Oil prices increased from year-end 2001 to year-end 2002 ($16.03 vs. $27.01, respectively). The upward revision of 1,105,000 in 2002 and
203,000 in 2000 and the downward revision of 1,388,000 in 2001 were primarily price-related.

        Excluding revisions to previous estimates, our 2002 drilling and acquisition activities added 5,651,600 barrels of oil equivalent reserves,
424% of 2002 total oil and gas production.

        In 2001, we replaced 205% of our total oil and natural gas production through our drilling and acquisition activities. In 2000, drilling and
acquisition activities added 913,000 barrels of oil equivalent to our proved reserve base, replacing 97% of 2000 production. Further information
concerning our reserve volumes and values can be found in Footnote 10 to the financial statements.

IMPAIRMENT OF PROVED OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES

        We assess our proved properties on a field-by-field basis for impairment, in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets," whenever events or circumstances indicate
that the capitalized cost of oil and natural gas properties may not be recoverable. When making such assessments, we compare the expected
undiscounted future net revenues on a field-by-field basis with the related net capitalized costs at the end of each period. When the net
capitalized costs exceed the undiscounted future net revenues, the cost of the property is written down to "fair value," which is determined using
discounted future net revenues. Reserve categories used in the impairment analysis considered all categories of proven reserves and probable and
possible reserves, which are risk-adjusted based on our drilling plans and history of successfully developing those types of reserves.

        During 2002, we recorded an impairment of oil and gas properties of $53,990 associated with certain properties that experienced increased
operating costs, declining production, reduced prospectivity due to unsuccessful drilling, and other technical problems that reduced their
economic reserves. During 2001 and 2000, we recorded impairment charges of $404,395 and $368,543, respectively.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Comparison of 2002 with 2001

        Oil and gas production and sales.    Gas volumes from the gas properties acquired in 2002 offset slightly lower oil volumes and lower
natural gas prices as compared to 2001. This allowed the Company to record oil and gas sales of $24,343,277 in 2002 compared to $20,590,476
in 2001, an 18% increase. Gas revenues from the assets acquired in 2002 were approximately $7.9 million.

        We periodically enter into hedging activities for a portion of our oil and natural gas production as a requirement of our new bank credit
facility, to support our oil and natural gas price at targeted levels and to manage our exposure to price fluctuations. Starting in May 2002 we had
commodity price hedges in place for 1,100 barrels of oil a day and 8,000 MMBTU of natural gas per day under costless collars. The settlement
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price of each of the contracts during the year resulted in the Company making payments to the counterparty of approximately $305,000. These
payments are netted against oil and gas revenues. No such payments were made in 2001 as we had no volumes of oil or natural gas subject to
hedging agreements. As of January 1, 2003, we had 1,100 barrels of oil per day thru April 30, 2003 and 6,000 MMBTU of natural gas per day
(5,000 MMBTU thru April 30, 2004 and 1,000 MMBTU thru December 31, 2003) subject to hedging arrangements under costless collars.

        Year-end 2002 company received commodity prices were much higher than the prior year-end ($27.01 in 2002 compared to $16.03 in 2001
for oil and $4.09 in 2002 compared to $2.15 in 2001 for natural gas). However, average oil prices received for the full year 2002 were only
slightly higher compared to the prior year. The average 2001 price received was $21.84 per barrel. After taking into consideration the hedging
costs discussed above, the average oil price received in 2002 was $21.97 per barrel.

        Average received gas prices were down sharply for 2002 when compared to 2001. After taking into consideration the hedging costs
discussed above, the average gas price received in 2002 was $2.48 per Mcf compared to $4.55 per Mcf in 2001 or a 45% decrease.

        Oil production remained relatively constant from 637,000 barrels in 2001 to 634,000 barrels in 2002. Gas production in 2002 was
substantially higher in 2002 when compared to 2001, 4,198,000 Mcf compared to 1,496,000 Mcf last year. The oil production decline is
attributable to normal production declines as our properties mature. The increase in gas production is attributable to the acquisition of the
Sacramento Basin gas properties during the year. Production from the acquired properties was approximately 3.0 Bcf of gas.

        Other income.    Included in 2001 other income is $85,000 in non-recurring property sales recognized in the first quarter of the year. In
2002 these non-recurring property sales were minimal.

        Lease operating costs.    Operating costs in 2002 increased by 28% or about $1.87 million. Costs associated with the acquired gas
properties accounted for approximately $1.0 million of the increase. The additional increase results from an adjustment in the fourth quarter of
2001 to reverse the accrual of $888,000 of prior years' production taxes and other operating costs.

        Depreciation, depletion and amortization (DD&A).    DD&A per unit charges increased 22% from $4.73 per BOE in 2001 to $5.75 per
BOE in 2002. This increase is the result DD&A attributable to the acquired gas properties. The acquired gas properties have a shorter life than
our other assets thus DD&A on a per unit basis increased. DD&A charges attributable to the acquired assets was approximately $3.8 million.

        Impairment of proved oil and gas properties.    As discussed previously, included in the statement of operations for 2002 and 2001 are
non-cash charges for the impairment of proved oil and gas properties in the amount of $53,990 and $404,395, respectively.
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        3-D seismic and exploration expenses.    We participated in one new 3-D seismic survey during 2002. The survey was a 24 square mile
survey adjacent to our South West Beaver Creek prospect in North Dakota. Our share of the cost, approximately $215,000, was charged to
expense during the year. During 2001 we participated in two surveys with higher working interests resulting in an expense of approximately
$698,000.

        Higher exploration costs in 2002 reflected higher dry hole costs incurred during the year. We drilled two dry holes in 2002 compared to five
in the prior year. The majority of the 2002 dry hole expense was associated with one well in which we had a 47.5% working interest. The
working interest percentages for all of the dry holes in 2001 were much lower than 47.5%. Dry hole costs in 2002 were approximately $315,000
higher than the amount recorded in 2001.

        General and administrative expenses.    General and administrative expenses were unchanged from the prior year. Costs incurred in both
2002 and 2001 were about $2.4 million. Lower compensation related costs and other administrative costs in 2002 were offset by higher
insurance expense, shareholder costs and costs associated with the pursuit of acquisition and divestiture opportunities during the year.

        Production and exploration overhead expense.    Production and exploration overhead expenses are salaries and benefits for employees
who oversee our production and exploration activities and costs related to maintaining our technical office in Denver, Colorado and our
operations office in Cody, Wyoming. These costs were only slightly lower in 2002 when compared to 2001, $1.42 million compared to
$1.44 million.

        Interest and income taxes.    Higher interest costs in 2002 reflect higher balances outstanding under our credit facility. The increase in the
amount outstanding resulted from our 2002 property acquisition. The acquisition was paid for through borrowing approximately $31.5 million
dollars during the second quarter of 2002.
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        Income tax expense for both periods reflects the results of operations, as well as the utilization of various credits and other tax attributes.
Details concerning the components of the tax provision can be found in Footnote 4 to the financial statements.

        Other comprehensive loss.    Other comprehensive loss for the period reflects the fair value of our commodity hedges, net of income taxes,
that were in place at December 31, 2002. The fair value is computed by the counterparty using a financial modeling technique including a type
of Black-Scholes method. The counterparty valued the hedges at December 31, 2002 at ($1,917,988). This amount is included in the balance
sheet as fair value of financial instruments and the tax effected amount, ($1,208,908), is reported in other comprehensive income. We do not
intend to terminate our current commodity hedges prior to their expiration date.

Comparison of 2001 with 2000

        Oil and gas production and sales.    Lower fourth quarter commodity prices resulted in lower oil and natural gas revenues for 2001. Oil
and gas sales for the year of $20,590,476 were 15% lower than those recorded in 2000, as year-end average oil and gas prices were 33% and
79% lower, respectively.

        During 2001 we had no volumes of oil or natural gas subject to hedging agreements. Revenues were reduced by $1,048,018 in 2000 by
costs associated with our hedging program.

        While we may hedge future volumes as a means to mitigate price risk and/or to ensure the availability of capital to fund our drilling
programs, there was no requirement to hedge under our previous banking arrangement during 2001. As of January 1, 2002, we had no volumes
of oil or gas subject to hedging arrangements.
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        The average oil price received for 2001 was $21.84 per barrel, down 18% from the prior year. After taking into consideration the hedging
costs discussed above, the average oil price received in 2000 was $26.52 per barrel.

        Gas prices were up sharply the first half of 2001, however prices declined substantially during the second half resulting in an average price
of $4.55 per Mcf for the entire year. This compared to $3.96 per Mcf in 2000 or a 15% increase.

        Oil production declined from 666,000 barrels in 2000 to 637,000 barrels in 2001. Gas production in 2001 was 1,496,000 Mcf compared to
1,661,000 Mcf in 2000. The oil production decline is attributable to normal production declines as our properties mature. The reduction in gas
production was due in part to our reduced drilling program and reduced drilling success in California during 2001.

        Other income.    Included in 2000 other income is $506,000 in non-recurring property sales recognized in the first quarter of the year. In
2001 these non-recurring property sales were only $85,000. We also recognized gains in 2000 on the sale of securities held for investment and
revenue from property promotions that were non-recurring.

        Lease operating costs.    Operating costs in 2001 were unchanged from 2000 levels due to the fourth quarter reversal of prior years'
production taxes and other operating costs that had been previously accrued by the Company. The adjustment during the fourth quarter, to reflect
the settlement of these previously estimated costs was approximately $888,000. Without this reversal, operating costs would have increased
approximately 13% from the prior year. The most significant factor leading to this increase was lease operating expenses associated with
plugging and abandonment charges for old inactive wells in some of our mature oil fields. Additionally, higher oil and gas prices during the first
half of the year resulted in higher value-based production taxes.

        Depreciation, depletion and amortization (DD&A).    DD&A per unit charges increased 17% from $4.04 per BOE in 2000 to $4.73 per
BOE in 2001. This increase is the result of lower year-end commodity prices which reduced year-end reserves and resulted in a higher
unit-of-production depletion rate for the fourth quarter of 2001.

        Impairment of proved oil and gas properties.    As discussed previously, included in the statement of operations for 2001 and 2000 are
non-cash charges for the impairment of proved oil and gas properties in the amount of $404,395 and $368,543, respectively.

        3-D seismic and exploration expenses.    We participated in four new 3-D seismic surveys during 2001. The first was a 15 square mile
survey at our South West Beaver Creek prospect in North Dakota. The second was a 10 mile survey at the North Ellsworth prospect also in
North Dakota. The costs of both surveys, approximately $698,000, were charged to expense during the year. The other two surveys were
conducted over producing areas and thus costs were capitalized to the cost of the producing properties. The capitalized cost was approximately
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$245,000. We participated in two 3-D seismic surveys during 2000. The cost of approximately $979,000 was charged to expense in 2000.

        Lower exploration costs in 2001 reflected lower dry hole costs incurred during the year. We drilled one less dry hole in 2001 than in 2000.
Additionally the wells drilled in 2001 carried an average lower working interest than those of the previous year. Dry hole costs in 2001 were
approximately $760,000 lower than the amount recorded in 2000.

        General and administrative expenses.    General and administrative expenses increased 29% from 2000 levels. The increase was due to
higher compensation resulting from bonus payments, fees paid to an employee search firm associated with hiring a new vice president of
corporate development, employee relocation costs for two new employees, and higher shareholder expenses.
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        Production and exploration overhead expense.    Production and exploration overhead expenses increased in 2001 from 2000 levels,
$1.44 million in 2001 compared to $1.18 million in 2000. The primary factor causing this increase was higher salary and benefit costs during
2001.

        Interest and income taxes.    Lower interest costs in 2001 reflect lower balances outstanding under our credit facility and lower interest
rates on the outstanding balance. During 2001, we reduced our credit facility debt by $3,000,000.

        Income tax expense for both periods reflects the results of operations, as well as the utilization of various credits and other tax attributes.
Details concerning the components of the tax provision can be found in Footnote 3 to the financial statements.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

        During the year we secured a new $75 million credit facility for the purpose of acquiring certain gas properties in California. The
acquisition of these assets closed in April 2002 for approximately $30 million. This represented the largest capital expenditure outlay in our
80-year history. Even though we are more highly leveraged than at any time in our history, we believe the cash flow from these acquired
properties will support the amount of debt outstanding. Further, the additional cash flow will give us opportunities to continue to grow the asset
value of the Company.

        Our cash balances increased by 40% from the amount at December 31, 2001. Our current assets to current liabilities ratio excluding the
accrued liability for fair value of financial instruments increased to 2.58 to 1 at December 31, 2002 compared to 1.74 to 1 at the end of 2001.
These increases are due to additional oil and gas receivables primarily attributable to the California gas acquisition and higher prices in effect at
year-end 2002 when compared to 2001. Additionally, year-end 2001 reflected accrued expenses in connection with the aggressive drilling
activities we pursued during the fourth quarter of that year.

        Capital expenditures increased 512% over 2001 levels, reaching approximately $35.9 million in 2002 ($30.7 million of these costs were for
the acquired properties as discussed above).

        Our new $75 million revolving credit facility with Bank One Texas, N.A. was secured in April 2002. The facility has a current commitment
of $38 million. The facility has a LIBOR or a prime interest rate option; the weighted average interest rate on debt outstanding at December 31,
2002 was 3.76 percent.

        The commitment under our credit facility is subject to a redetermination as of April 1 and October 1 of each year, with estimated future oil
and gas prices used in the evaluation determined by the lender. As of December 31, 2002, we had $3,500,000 of remaining availability on the
facility. We are in compliance with all facility covenants.

        Excess cash flows in 2002 enabled us to pay down our debt to $34.5 at year-end. Should we have cash flows in excess of our capital
requirements for 2003, additional reductions of outstanding debt may occur.

        Cash flow from operating activities of $9,559,313 was 26% higher than the amount recorded during 2001. Increased oil and gas revenues
was the primary driver for the increase.

        Accounts receivable at year-end 2002 were approximately $3.9 million which was $1.5 million higher than at year-end 2001. The increase
is related to gas sales from the acquired assets and higher year-end 2002 commodity prices. The decrease in accounts payable in 2002 reflected
less drilling activity at the end of the year when compared to year-end 2001. Income taxes receivable decreased due to refunds that were
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received as a result of the tax net operating loss incurred in the prior year.

        We believe that our capital resources from existing cash balances, cash flow from operating activities, and funds available under our credit
facility are adequate to meet the requirements of our
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business. However, future cash flows are subject to a number of variables, including the level of production and oil and natural gas prices. We
cannot assure that operations and other capital resources will provide cash in sufficient amounts to maintain planned levels of capital
expenditures or that increased capital expenditures will not be undertaken. We believe we have adequate liquidity to maintain our operations as
they currently exist.

Contractual Obligations and Contingent Liabilities and Commitments.

        We have no significant off-balance sheet transactions or similar instruments and we are not a guarantor of any other entities' debt of other
financial obligations.

        The following table sets forth payments due by period for contractual obligations as of December 31, 2002:

Total 0-3 Years

Revolving credit facility $ 34,500,000 $ 34,500,000

RECENTLY ISSUED FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

        We have reviewed all recently issued, but not yet adopted accounting standards in order to determine their effects, if any, on the results of
our operations or financial position. Based on that review, we are continuing to evaluate the impact of adopting SFAS 143 and we believe that
all other pronouncements will not have any significant effects on our future earnings or operations. Further discussion of recently issued
accounting standards is found in Footnote 11 to the financial statements.

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

        The preceding discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements, including the notes thereto,
appearing elsewhere in this annual report on Form 10-K. Except for the historical information contained herein, the matters discussed in this
annual report contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27a of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21e
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, that are based on management's beliefs and assumptions, current expectations, estimates,
and projections. Statements that are not historical facts, including without limitation statements which are preceded by, followed by or include
the words "believes," "anticipates," "plans," "expects," "may," "should" or similar expressions are forward-looking statements. Many of the
factors that will determine our future results are beyond the ability of the Company to control or predict. These statements are subject to risks
and uncertainties and, therefore, actual results may differ materially. All subsequent written and oral forward-looking statements attributable to
Equity, or persons acting on its behalf, are expressly qualified in their entirety by these cautionary statements. We disclaim any obligation to
update any forward-looking statements whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

        Important factors that may affect future results include, but are not limited to: drilling success, the risk of a significant natural disaster, our
inability to insure against certain risks, fluctuations in commodity prices, the inherent limitations in the ability to estimate oil and gas reserves,
changing government regulations, as well as general market conditions, competition and pricing, and other risks detailed from time to time in
our SEC reports, copies of which are available upon request from our investor relations department.

ITEM 7(a). Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

        The primary objective of the following information is to provide forward-looking quantitative and qualitative information about our
potential exposure to market risks. We are exposed to various market
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risks, principally fluctuating interest rates and changes in commodity prices. These risks can impact our results of operations, cash flows and
financial position. We manage these risks through regular operating and financing activities and periodically use derivative financial instruments
such as commodity price hedging agreements.

        The following analysis presents the effect earnings, cash flows and financial position as if the hypothetical changes in market risk factors
occurred on December 31, 2002. Only the potential impacts of hypothetical assumptions are analyzed. This analysis does not consider other
possible effects that could impact our business.

        Interest rate risk.    At December 31, 2002 the amount outstanding under our credit facility was $34.5 million. The weighted average
interest rate for this facility was 3.76%. Assuming constant debt levels, earnings and cash flow impacts for the next twelve month period from
December 31, 2002 due to a one percent change in interest rates would be approximately $345,000 before taxes.

        Commodity price risk.    Oil and gas commodity markets are influenced by global as well as regional supply and demand. Worldwide
political events can also impact commodity prices. Pricing for oil and natural gas production has been volatile and unpredictable for many years.
In accordance with our current lending facility and to hedge exposure to changing commodity prices we periodically entering into financial
hedge contracts. Hedging may limit the Company's exposure to adverse price limits, hedging also limits the benefit of price increases and is
subject to a number of risks, including credit risk of the counterparty to the hedge. For additional information, see note 1 to the Financial
Statements.

        The terms of our current credit facility require that not later than thirty days subsequent to the date of the new facility (April 12, 2002) not
less than 50% of our projected monthly production be hedged at price levels and terms acceptable to the lender. During 2002, the Company
made net payments to the counterparty of $305,425 under the hedge agreements in place. This amount is netted against our oil and gas revenue.
We had no volumes subject to hedging agreements in 2001.

        We account for our hedging activity pursuant to SFAS 133, accordingly we include the fair value of these hedges ($1,917,988 liability at
December 31, 2002) on our balance sheet. "Fair value" represents the value computed by the counterparty using a financial modeling technique
including a type of Black-Scholes method. As these contracts qualify and have been designated as cash flow hedges, we determine gains and
losses on them resulting from market price changes at least quarterly and reflect them in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) until
the period in which the hedge is settled. At that time, the amount paid to or received from the counterparty is included in oil and gas revenue. We
do not intend to terminate our current commodity hedges prior to their expiration date.

        The hedges we had in place at December 31, 2002 were costless collars. The Company utilizes collars that establish a price between a floor
and ceiling to hedge oil and natural gas prices. The table below sets forth our oil and natural gas collars in place at December 31, 2002.

Time Period

Per
Day

BBL/
MMBTU

Average
Floor
BBL/

MMBTU

Average
Ceiling
BBL/

MMBTU

Fair
Value of
Financial

Instrument
Asset/

(Liability)
(thousands)

Oil
05/01/02�04/30/03 1,100 $ 23.00 $ 27.10 $ (505)

Gas
05/01/02�04/30/04 5,000 $ 3.00 $ 4.43 $ (1,330)
01/01/03�12/31/03 1,000 $ 3.50 $ 4.915 $ (83)
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Report of Independent Accountants

To the Stockholders and Board of
Directors of Equity Oil Company:

        In our opinion, the financial statements as listed in Item 15 (a) of this Form 10-K, present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Equity Oil Company (the "Company") at December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended December 31, 2002, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management; our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America, which require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Salt Lake City, UT
March 13, 2003
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EQUITY OIL COMPANY

BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2002 AND 2001

2002 2001

ASSETS
Currents assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,348,024 $ 960,970
Accounts receivable 3,934,324 2,442,141
Operator advances 462,149 487,855
Federal, state and foreign income taxes receivable 1,054,927 1,905,339
Deferred income taxes 28,460 25,843
Other current assets 215,177 31,794

Total current assets 7,043,061 5,853,942

Property and equipment, at cost (successful efforts method):
Unproved oil and gas properties 9,058,761 3,229,500
Proved oil and gas properties:

Developed leaseholds 33,044,907 10,968,348
Intangible drilling costs 72,407,581 69,784,350
Equipment 31,332,238 27,656,618

Other property and equipment 1,331,490 1,225,184

147,174,977 112,864,000
Less accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization (78,148,866) (70,693,316)

69,026,111 42,170,684
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2002 2001

Other assets 731,184 284,709

Total assets $ 76,800,356 $ 48,309,335

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 2,157,291 $ 2,801,183
Accrued liabilities 406,681 411,453
Federal, state and foreign income taxes payable 170,399 158,647
Fair value of financial instruments 1,584,988 �

Total current liabilities 4,319,359 3,371,283
Fair value of financial instruments 333,000 �
Revolving credit facility 34,500,000 5,500,000
Deferred income taxes 4,398,319 4,524,901

Total liabilities 43,550,678 13,396,184

Commitments (Note 6)
Stockholders' equity:

Common stock, $1 par value:
Authorized: 25,000,000 shares
Issued: 12,856,661 shares in 2002 and 12,851,661 shares in 2001 12,856,661 12,851,661
Paid in capital 3,738,263 3,735,763
Retained earnings 19,855,106 18,854,029
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (1,208,908) �

35,241,122 35,441,453
Less treasury stock at cost, 848,000 and 164,600 shares, respectively (1,991,444) (528,302)

33,249,678 34,913,151

Total liabilities and stockholders equity $ 76,800,356 $ 48,309,335

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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EQUITY OIL COMPANY

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000

2002 2001 2000

REVENUES
Oil and gas sales $ 24,343,277 $ 20,590,476 $ 24,316,369
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2002 2001 2000

Other income 309,282 344,378 1,082,653

24,652,559 20,934,854 25,399,022

EXPENSES
Leasehold operating costs 8,586,946 6,720,610 6,726,769
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 7,674,633 4,197,543 3,808,777
Impairment of proved oil and gas properties 53,990 404,395 368,543
Equity loss in Symskaya Exploration, Inc. 178,512 161,494 174,432
Leasehold abandonments 5,686 3,198 14,820
3-D Seismic 215,339 697,676 979,028
Exploration 908,379 594,336 1,337,593
General and administrative 2,409,304 2,440,241 1,897,190
Production and exploration overhead 1,424,116 1,444,458 1,176,324
Interest 1,176,375 431,108 1,110,062

22,633,280 17,095,059 17,593,538

Income before income taxes 2,019,279 3,839,795 7,805,484
Provision for income taxes 1,018,202 1,558,678 2,641,413

Net income $ 1,001,077 $ 2,281,117 $ 5,164,071

Basic net income per common share $ .08 $ .18 $ .41

Basic weighted average shares outstanding 12,300,094 12,680,068 12,646,101

Diluted net income per common share $ .08 $ .18 $ .40

Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 12,429,710 12,946,226 12,875,750

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

25

EQUITY OIL COMPANY

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000

2002 2001 2000

Net income
Other comprehensive loss: $ 1,001,077 $ 2,281,117 $ 5,164,071
Unrealized losses of financial instruments, net of $709,080 tax
benefit for 2002 (1,208,908) � �

Comprehensive income (loss) $ (207,831) $ 2,281,117 $ 5,164,071
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2002 2001 2000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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EQUITY OIL COMPANY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000

Common Stock Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Loss

Treasury Stock
Paid

in
Capital

Retained
Earnings

Total
Stockholders

EquityShares Amount Shares Amount

Balance at January 1,
2000 12,808,040 $ 12,808,040 $ 3,719,743 $ 11,408,841 $ � 164,600 $ (528,302) $ 27,408,322
Net income 5,164,071 5,164,071
Common stock issued
on exercise of stock
options 11,172 11,172 (3,731) 7,441
Income tax benefit from
exercise of stock
options 3,853 3,853

Balance at
December 31, 2000 12,819,212 12,819,212 3,719,865 16,572,912 � 164,600 (528,302) 32,583,687
Net income 2,281,117 2,281,117
Common stock issued
on exercise of stock
options 32,449 32,449 (19,347) 13,102
Income tax benefit from
exercise of stock
options 35,245 35,245

Balance at
December 31, 2001 12,851,661 12,851,661 3,735,763 18,854,029 � 164,600 (528,302) 34,913,151
Net income 1,001,077 1,001,077
Other comprehensive
loss (1,208,908) (1,208,908)
Common stock issued
on exercise of stock
options 5,000 5,000 2,500 7,500
Treasury stock purchase 683,400 (1,463,142) (1,463,142)

Balance at
December 31, 2002 12,856,661 $ 12,856,661 $ 3,738,263 $ 19,855,106 $ (1,208,908) 848,000 $ (1,991,444) $ 33,249,678

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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EQUITY OIL COMPANY
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000

2002 2001 2000

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 1,001,077 $ 2,281,117 $ 5,164,071
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation, depletion and amortization 7,674,633 4,197,543 3,808,777
Impairment of proved oil and gas properties 53,990 404,395 368,543
Equity loss in Symskaya Exploration, Inc. 178,512 161,494 174,432
Gain (loss) on sale of oil and gas properties 17,791 (81,824) (482,191)
Change in other assets 7,633 82,228 94,619
Deferred income tax expense 579,881 990,379 1,860,663

Increase (decrease) from changes in:
Accounts receivable and operator advances (1,466,477) 2,541,941 (2,089,576)
Other current assets (183,383) 26,873 218,928
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 833,492 (762,534) 773,630
Income taxes payable/receivable 862,164 (2,236,392) 428,016

Net cash provided by operating activities 9,559,313 7,605,220 10,319,912

Cash flows from investing activities:
Advances to Symskaya Exploration, Inc. (178,512) (161,494) (174,432)
Capital expenditures (35,909,432) (5,871,044) (3,145,188)
Proceeds from sale of oil and gas properties 18,000 184,638 702,349

Net cash used in investing activities (36,069,944) (5,847,900) (2,617,271)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on revolving credit facility (8,000,000) (3,000,000) (6,500,000)
Payment of revolving credit facility fees (646,673) � (26,136)
Borrowings under revolving credit facility 37,000,000 � �
Treasury stock purchase (1,463,142) � �
Proceeds from stock option exercises 7,500 13,102 7,441

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 26,897,685 (2,986,898) (6,518,695)

Net increase (decrease) in cash 387,054 (1,229,578) 1,183,946
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 960,970 2,190,548 1,006,602

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 1,348,024 $ 960,970 $ 2,190,548

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:

Income taxes $ 326,458 $ 2,656,395 $ 334,796
Interest $ 1,176,375 $ 431,108 $ 1,110,062

Supplemental disclosures on non-cash investing activities:
$ � $ 1,482,156 $ �
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Property and equipment additions included in accounts
payable

2002 2001 2000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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EQUITY OIL COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Significant Accounting Policies:

A.    The Company:

        Equity Oil Company ("Equity" or "the Company") is a Colorado corporation engaged in oil and gas exploration, development and
production in the United States, and Canada.

B.    Cash and Cash Equivalents:

        The Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

C.    Accounting for Oil and Gas Operations:

        The Company reports using the "successful efforts" method of accounting for oil and gas operations. The use of this method
results in capitalization of those costs identified with the acquisition, exploration and development of properties that produce revenue
or, if in the development stage, are anticipated to produce future revenue. Costs of unsuccessful exploration efforts are expensed in the
period in which it is determined that such costs are not recoverable through future revenues. Exploratory geological and geophysical
costs are expensed as incurred. The costs of development wells are capitalized whether productive or nonproductive.

        The Company annually assesses undeveloped oil and gas properties for impairment. Any impairment recorded represents
management's estimate of the decline in realizable value experienced during the year. The unamortized costs of proved properties
which management determines are not recoverable are written off in the period such determination is made. The net capitalized costs
of proved oil and gas properties are measured for impairment based on a comparison of the expected undiscounted future net revenues
from each property or field with the related net capitalized costs at the end of each period. When the net capitalized costs exceed the
undiscounted future net revenues, the carrying value of the property is written down to fair value, which is determined using
discounted future net revenues from the field. Reserve categories used in the impairment analysis considered all categories of proven
reserves and probable and possible reserves, which are risk-adjusted based on our drilling plans and history of successfully developing
those types of reserves.

        The provision for depreciation, depletion and amortization (DD&A) of proved oil and gas properties is computed using the
unit-of-production method, based on proved oil and gas reserves.

        Revenues associated with oil and gas sales are recorded when the rights and responsibilities of ownership passes and are net of
royalties.

D.    Concentration of Credit Risk:

        Substantially all of the Company's accounts receivable are within the oil and gas industry, primarily from purchasers of oil and
gas (see Note 5). Although diversified within many companies, collectibility is dependent upon the general economic conditions of the
industry. The receivables are not collateralized and, to date, the Company has experienced minimal bad debts. The majority of the
Company's cash and cash equivalents is held by one financial institution located in Salt Lake City, Utah, and by one financial
institution in Calgary, Alberta.
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E.    Equipment:

        The provision for depreciation of equipment (other than oil and gas equipment) is based on the straight-line method using asset
lives as follows:

Office equipment 10 years
Automobiles 3 years

        When equipment is retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and
any resulting gain or loss is included in the statement of operations.

F.    Foreign Operations:

        Operations and investments in Canada have been translated into U.S. dollar equivalents at the average rate of exchange in effect
at the transaction date. Foreign currency translation gains or losses during 2002, 2001 and 2000 were not material.

G.    Net Income Per Common Share:

        Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net income by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding.
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net income by the sum of the weighted average number of common shares and
the effect of dilutive unexercised stock options. Dilutive options to purchase approximately 129,600 shares of common stock at prices
of $1.06 to $1.78 per share, 266,200 shares of common stock at prices of $1.06 to $2.50 per share and 536,500 shares of common
stock at prices of $1.06 to $1.71 per share were outstanding at December 31, 2002, December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2000,
respectively, and were included in the computation of diluted net income per share. Options to purchase 1,695,200, 1,391,600, and
1,052,000 shares of common stock at prices ranging from $2.50 to $5.125 per share were outstanding at December 31, 2002, 2001 and
2000, respectively, but were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share because the effect would have been
antidilutive.

H.    Estimates:

        The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

        Significant estimates with regard to these financial statements include the estimates of proved oil and gas reserve volumes and
future dismantlement and abandonment costs used in determining DD&A and impairment provisions.

I.    Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

        The Company periodically enters into oil and gas financial instruments in accordance with its bank credit facility and to manage
its exposure to oil and gas price volatility. The instruments are

30

usually placed with counterparties that the Company believes are minimal credit risks. It is the Company's policy to only enter into
derivative contracts with investment grade rated counterparties deemed by management to be competent and competitive market
makers. The oil and gas reference prices upon which the price hedging instruments are based reflect various market indices that have a
high degree of historical correlation with actual prices received by the Company.

        The financial instruments are accounted for in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 133,
"Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities", which established new accounting and reporting requirements for
derivative instruments and hedging activities effective January 1, 2001. The adoption of SFAS No. 133 had no financial statement
impact at the date of adoption. SFAS No. 133, as amended by SFAS No. 138, requires that all derivative instruments subject to the
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requirements of the statement be measured at fair value and recognized as assets or liabilities in the balance sheet. The accounting for
changes in the fair value of a derivative depends on the intended use of the derivative and the resulting designation is established at the
inception of a derivative. For derivatives designated as cash flow hedges and meeting the effectiveness guidelines of SFAS No. 133,
changes in fair value, to the extent effective, are recognized in other comprehensive income (loss) until the hedged item is recognized
in earnings. Hedge effectiveness is measured at least quarterly based on the relative changes in fair value between the derivative
contract and the hedged item over time. Any change in fair value of a derivative resulting from ineffectiveness or an excluded
component of the gain/loss is recognized immediately in revenue in the statement of operations.

        The terms of our current credit facility require that not later than thirty days subsequent to the date of the new facility (April 12,
2002) not less than 50% of our projected monthly production be hedged at price levels and terms acceptable to the lender. As of
December 31, 2002, the Company had commodity price hedges in place for 1,100 barrels of oil per day thru April 30, 2003 and 6,000
MMBTU of natural gas per day (5,000 MMBTU per day thru April 30, 2004 and an additional 1,000 MMBTU per day thru
December 31, 2003) under costless collars. The oil hedge has a floor of $23.00 and a ceiling of $27.10 and the gas hedges range from
$3.00 per MMBTU to $4.92 per MMBTU. The settlement price of each of the contracts for months during the year resulted in cash
payments of $305,425 from the Company to the counterparty. The fair value of the hedges at December 31, 2002, as computed by the
counterparty, was ($1,917,988). This amount is shown on the balance sheet as fair value of financial instruments. The Company does
not intend to terminate the current commodity hedges prior to their expiration date.

        Under the terms of its prior revolving credit facility, the Company was required to hedge at least 50%, but not more than 75%, of
its daily oil production at a price not lower than the lowest price used in the bank's price deck, for a period between 12 and 18 months
commencing with the effective date of the facility, which was September 9, 1999. The Company had 120 days after the closing date in
September 1999 to have the hedge or hedges in place. The Company entered into one collar agreement for 12 months effective
October 1, 1999, covering 400 barrels per day with a floor at $18.00 per barrel and a ceiling at $25.30 per barrel. The Company
entered into a second collar agreement for 12 months effective January 1, 2000, covering 500 barrels per day with a floor at $18.00 per
barrel and a ceiling at $27.22 per barrel. As a result of these hedges, revenues were reduced by $1,048,018 in 2000. No hedging
transactions occurred in 2001.
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J.    Stock Based Compensation Plans

        At December 31, 2002, the Company had one stock-based compensation plan. (See note 5.) The Company applies APB Opinion No. 25 and
related interpretations in accounting for this plan. Accordingly, no compensation cost has been recognized for options granted to employees
under its fixed stock option plan.

        On December 31, 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued SFAS No. 148, "Accounting for Stock Based
Compensation Transition and Disclosure," which amends SFAS No. 123. SFAS No. 148 requires more prominent and frequent disclosures about
the effects of stock-based compensation, which the Company has adopted for the period ending December 31, 2002. We willl continue to
account for our stock based compensation according to the provisions of APB Opinion No. 25.

        Had compensation cost for the Company's stock options been recognized based upon the estimated fair value on the grant date under the
fair value methodology prescribed by SFAS No. 123, as amended by SFAS No. 148, the Company's net earnings and earnings per share would
have been as follows:

2002 2001 2000

Net Income, as reported $ 1,001,077 $ 2,281,117 $ 5,164,071
Less: Total stock-based employee compensation expense determined
under fair value based method for all awards, net of related tax effects (167,228) (230,736) (197,785)

Pro forma net income $ 833,849 $ 2,050,381 $ 4,966,286

Net Income per share
Basic As reported $ .08 $ .18 $ .41

Pro forma $ .07 $ .16 $ .39
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2002 2001 2000

Diluted As reported $ .08 $ .18 $ .40
Pro forma $ .07 $ .16 $ .39

2. Impairment of Proved Oil and Gas Properties:

        The Company recorded non-cash impairment charges of $53,990, $404,395 and $368,543 for 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively related to
oil and gas properties.

3. Yolo County California Asset Acquisition:

        During the second quarter of 2002, the Company purchased interests in 27 producing and 16 non-producing gas wells and associated
undeveloped leaseholds located in Yolo County, California. This Sacramento Basin acquisition was closed on April 12, 2002 with an effective
date of January 1, 2002. The interests acquired are working interests and the Company assumed operations of the properties on May 1, 2002.
The total consideration for the properties was $32.0 million. Net proceeds from the effective date to the date of closing were netted against the
purchase price and thus approximately $30.0 million was paid at closing.
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        The following unaudited pro forma financial information for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 assumes the Yolo County asset
acquisition occurred as of the beginning of the respective years. The pro forma results for 2002 and 2001 combine the Company's historical
results for the year ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 with the historical results of the acquired assets for the same periods, after giving effect
to certain adjustments, including additional DD&A and interest expense associated with the acquired assets. The pro forma results have been
prepared for illustrative purposes only. Such information does not purport to be indicative of the results of operations which actually would have
resulted had the acquisition occurred on the dates indicated, nor is it indicative of the results that may be expected in future periods.

2002 2001

Revenues $ 27,242,068 $ 58,685,409
Less:
Direct operating expenses 9,040,391 8,838,757
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 8,700,033 8,299,143
Interest expense 1,464,375 1,583,108
Income taxes 2,971,378 14,774,839

Net Income $ 5,065,891 $ 25,189,562

Basic net income per common share $ 0.41 $ 1.99
Basic weighted average shares outstanding 12,300,094 12,680,068
Diluted net income per common share $ 0.41 $ 1.95
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 12,429,710 12,946,226

4. Income Taxes:

        The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. Deferred income taxes are
provided using enacted tax rates applied to the difference between the tax basis of an asset or liability and its reported amount in the financial
statements that will result in taxable or deductible amounts in future years when the reported amount of the asset or liability is recovered or
settled, respectively.

2002 2001 2000

Earnings before Federal, State and non-U.S.
income taxes

United States $ 1,529,985 $ 2,793,513 $ 6,426,362
Non-U.S. 489,294 1,046,282 1,379,122
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2002 2001 2000

Total $ 2,019,279 $ 3,839,795 $ 7,805,484
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        The provision for income taxes consists of the following:

2002 2001 2000

Currently payable:
U.S. income taxes (including alternative
minimum tax) $ � $ � $ 14,924
State income taxes 2,500 2,500 158,582
Canadian income taxes 431,224 407,343 605,725
Changes in prior years' taxes 4,597 158,456 1,519
Deferred tax expense 579,881 990,379 1,860,663

$ 1,018,202 $ 1,558,678 $ 2,641,413

        The components of the net deferred tax liability as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 consist of the following:

2002 2001

Deferred tax assets:
AMT credit carryforward $ 445,563 $ 445,563
State income taxes 924 924
Deferred compensation 27,535 24,919
Geological and geophysical costs 516,709 489,709
Accrued interest � 396,330
Foreign tax credit carryforward 104,486 161,633
Equity loss and impairment of investment in Symskaya
Exploration, Inc. � 643,470
Fair value of financial instruments 709,080 �
Statutory depletion carryforward 428,780 300,602
Net operating loss carryforward 1,468,779 1,217,482

3,701,856 3,680,632
Valuation allowance (104,486) (161,633)

Total deferred tax asset 3,597,370 3,518,999

Deferred tax liabilities:
Property and equipment 7,909,584 7,987,180
Other assets 57,645 30,877

Total deferred tax liability 7,967,229 8,018,057

Net deferred tax liability $ 4,369,859 $ 4,499,058

34
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        The net deferred tax liability as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 is reflected in the balance sheet as follows:

Current deferred tax asset $ (28,460) $ (25,843)
Long-term deferred tax liability 4,398,319 4,524,901

$ 4,369,859 $ 4,499,058
        The provision for income taxes differs from the amount that would be provided by applying the statutory U.S. Federal income tax rate to
income before income taxes for the following reasons:

2002 2001 2000

Federal statutory tax expense $ 686,555 $ 1,305,530 $ 2,653,323
Increase (reduction) in taxes resulting from:

State taxes (net of federal benefit) 44,558 88,927 211,225
Canadian taxes (net of foreign tax credits) 343,784 382,071 136,988
Excess allowable percentage depletion (107,899) (253,978) (319,803)
Investment tax and other credits � � (31,000)
Changes in prior years' taxes and other 51,204 36,128 (9,320)

Provision for income taxes $ 1,018,202 $ 1,558,678 $ 2,641,413

        At December 31, 2002, the Company had approximately $446,000 of alternative minimum tax credit carryforwards which can be carried
forward indefinitely, and a net operating loss carryforward of approximately $3,973,000 which will begin to expire in 2021.

5. Stock-Based Compensation Plan:

        Under the 2000 Equity Oil Company Incentive Stock Option Plan, the Company may grant options to its employees, directors and
consultants to purchase up to 1.2 million shares of common stock. The Company also has unexercised options outstanding under previous stock
option plans. The options may take the form of incentive stock options or nonstatutory stock options. The exercise price of each option equals
the market price of the Company's stock on the date of grant, and an option's maximum term is 10 years. Options are granted from time to time
at the discretion of the Board of Directors, and vest over periods of one to five years from the grant date.

        The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following
weighted-average assumptions used for grants in 2002, 2001

35

and 2000 respectively: expected volatility of 55, 57 and 95 percent, risk-free interest rates of 4.1, 4.8 and 6.8 percent; expected life of 5 to
7 years and dividend yield of zero for all three years.

2002 2001 2000

Fixed Options
Shares
(000)

Weighted-Average
Exercise Price

Shares
(000)

Weighted-Average
Exercise Price

Shares
(000)

Weighted-Average
Exercise Price

Outstanding at beginning of year 1,658 $ 3.25 1,589 $ 3.14 1,434 $ 3.45
Granted 365 1.88 296 3.46 219 1.55
Exercised (5) 1.50 (92) 1.27 (15) 1.06
Forfeited/Expired (193) 3.98 (135) 3.82 (49) 5.66

Outstanding at end of year 1,825 2.91 1,658 3.25 1,589 3.14
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2002 2001 2000

Options exercisable at year-end 1,195 1,187 1,149

Weighted-average fair value of options
granted during the year $ 1.88 $ 1.83 $ 1.18
        The following table summarizes information about fixed stock options outstanding at December 31, 2002:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Range of
Exercise Prices

Number
Outstanding
at 12/31/02

Weighted-Average
Remaining

Contractual Life
Weighted-Average

Exercise Price

Number
Exercisable
at 12/31/02

Weighted-Average
Exercise Price

$ 1.063-$1.063 209,800 6.25 years $ 1.063 150,400 $ 1.063
$ 1.500-$2.500 678,000 7.84 1.897 262,200 1.946
$ 3.200-$3.200 100,000 8.42 3.200 20,000 3.200
$ 3.450-$3.625 433,500 4.92 3.589 359,100 3.581
$ 3.875-$4.250 136,000 1.01 4.250 136,000 4.250
$ 5.000-$5.125 267,500 2.27 5.078 267,500 5.078

1,824,800 5.67 $ 2.916 1,195,200 $ 3.311

6. Geographic Segment Information:

        The Company follows SFAS No. 131, Disclosure about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information. The Company operates in the
exploration and production segment of the oil and gas industry. The Company's operations are located in the following geographical areas.

Revenues
for the years ended December 31,

Long-lived Assets
as of December 31,

2002 2001 2000 2002 2001 2000

United States $ 22,089,049 $ 18,250,919 $ 21,746,294 $ 135,744,700 $ 101,668,080 $ 96,017,461
Canada 2,254,228 2,339,557 2,570,075 11,430,277 11,195,920 10,014,344

Total $ 24,343,277 $ 20,590,476 $ 24,316,369 $ 147,174,977 $ 112,864,000 $ 106,031,805

        Revenue from a major U.S. oil company accounted for approximately 41 percent of total revenues in 2002, 49 percent of total revenues in
2001 and 47 percent of total revenues in 2000. Another major
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purchaser of natural gas accounted for approximately 33 percent of total revenues in 2002. The Company believes these purchasers could be
replaced, if necessary, without a loss in revenue.

7. Symskaya Exploration:

        Symskaya Exploration, Incorporated, a company in the development stage and a Texas corporation (Symskaya), was formed on
November 25, 1991, and has been engaged in oil and gas exploration in Russia. Symskaya holds a Combined License (License) which grants it
the exclusive right to explore, develop and produce hydrocarbons on a contract area totaling approximately 1,100,000 acres in the Yenisysk
District of the Krasnoyarsk Krai in the Russian Federation. The License has a primary term of 25 years from November 15, 1993.
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        Minimum expenditures required under the License and PSA totaled $12,000,000 during the first five years of the License term, which
began on November 15, 1993. Symskaya has satisfied all of the minimum expenditures in the time required under the license.

        Symskaya is owned 50% each by Equity Oil Company (Equity) and Leucadia National Corporation, (Leucadia). The Company's President
serves on Leucadia's Board of Directors. The Company's investment in Symskaya is being accounted for using the equity method of accounting.

        The Company's 50% share of Symskaya's net loss was $178,512, $161,494 and $174,432 in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. All
advances to Symskaya are charged to expense in the period made.

        In 2001, Symskaya, in an effort to make the entity more attractive to outside investors, sought a debt restructuring with its creditors. They
asked that the debt excluding the original loans and associated accrued interest be formally forgiven. The creditors agreed to this restructuring
plan and Equity forgave $8,419,792 of debt and associated accrued interest. This entire amount had been written off for financial statement
purposes in previous years.

        At the end of 2002, Symskaya determined to cease all operations in Russia due to the inability to attract a partner who was willing to
finance the future development of the license area. Any costs incurred to 2003 will be costs associated with winding down activities associated
with the project.

8. Note Payable:

        On April 12, 2002 the Company entered into a new $75 million credit agreement (the "Facility") arranged by Bank One, NA. The new
Facility replaced the prior $50 million revolving credit facility and was utilized to acquire certain assets in Yolo County, California.
Semi-annually a borrowing base review of the value of the Company's oil and gas assets takes place to determine the lenders' borrowing base
commitment. As of December 31, 2002 the commitment was $38 million. The terms of the Facility call for interest payments only, at the lower
of prime or LIBOR plus 2.25%, until April 12, 2005, at which time the principal amount becomes due.

        An unused commitment fee of 1/2% will be charged annually to the Company based on the average daily unused portion of the Facility. The
Facility is collateralized by essentially all oil and gas assets of the Company. As of December 31, 2002, the outstanding balance under the
Facility was $34,500,000 at a weighted average interest rate of 3.76%. The weighted average interest rate for 2001 was 3.71%.
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8. Note Payable: (Continued)

        The Facility contains provisions relating to maintenance of certain financial ratios, as well as restrictions governing its use. Under
covenants contained in the Facility, the Company has agreed, among other things, not to advance any proceeds from the Facility to Symskaya
and not to merge with or acquire any other company without the prior approval of the bank. As of December 31, 2002, the Company was in
compliance with all covenants in the Facility. Facility fees, which are reflected as other assets in the accompanying balance sheet, are being
amortized over the term of the agreement.

9. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited):

        Quarterly financial information for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 is as follows:

2002 Quarter Ended December 31 September 30 June 30 March 31

Net revenues $ 7,276,153 $ 6,257,848 $ 7,143,550 $ 3,665,726
Gross margin 2,236,793 2,066,874 2,756,584 1,021,447
Net income 97,140 912 861,189 41,836
Basic income per common share $ .01 $ .00 $ .07 $ .00

Diluted income per common share $ .01 $ .00 $ .07 $ .00

2002 Quarter Ended December 31 September 30 June 30 March 31

Net revenues $ 3,342,872 $ 3,797,827 $ 6,391,517 $ 7,058,260
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2002 Quarter Ended December 31 September 30 June 30 March 31

Gross margin 858,260 1,020,693 3,460,146 4,333,224
Net income (loss) (972,891) (125,535) 1,468,685 1,910,858
Basic income (loss) per common share $ (.08) $ (.01) $ .12 $ .15

Diluted income (loss) per common share $ (.08) $ (.01) $ .12 $ .15
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10. Disclosures About Oil and Gas Producing Activities:

Capitalized Costs:

United States Canada Total

2002:
Unproved oil and gas properties $ 9,028,723 $ 30,038 $ 9,058,761
Proved oil and gas properties 125,384,487 11,400,239 136,784,726

134,413,210 11,430,277 145,843,487
Accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization (69,588,177) (7,620,474) (77,208,651)

Net capitalized costs $ 64,825,033 $ 3,809,803 $ 68,634,836

2001:
Unproved oil and gas properties $ 3,199,462 $ 30,038 $ 3,229,500
Proved oil and gas properties 97,243,433 11,165,883 108,409,316

100,442,895 11,195,921 111,638,816
Accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization (62,619,408) (7,290,921) (69,910,329)
Net capitalized costs $ 37,823,487 $ 3,905,000 $ 41,728,487

2000:
Unproved oil and gas properties $ 2,571,276 $ 30,038 $ 2,601,314
Proved oil and gas properties 92,334,569 9,984,303 102,318,872

94,905,845 10,014,341 104,920,186
Accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization (58,857,043) (7,007,271) (65,864,314)

Net capitalized costs $ 36,048,802 $ 3,007,070 $ 39,055,872
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Costs Incurred in Oil and Gas Property Acquisition, Exploration and Development Activities:

United States Canada Russia Total

2002:
Acquisition of properties:
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United States Canada Russia Total

Proved $ 24,510,503 $ 24,510,503
Unproved 5,861,466 5,861,466

Exploration costs 1,424,909 $ 16,165 1,441,074
Development costs 4,725,113 300,543 5,025,656

$ 36,521,991 $ 316,708 $ � $ 36,838,699

Symskaya, equity method $ 178,512 $ 178,512

2001:
Acquisition of properties:

Proved $ 748,094 $ 748,094
Unproved 809,212 809,212

Exploration costs 1,540,338 $ 19,263 1,559,601
Development costs 5,431,020 1,428,177 � 6,859,197

$ 8,528,664 $ 1,447,440 $ � $ 9,976,104

Symskaya, equity method $ 161,494 $ 161,494

2000:
Acquisition of properties:

Proved $ 20,500 $ 20,500
Unproved 519,660 519,660

Exploration costs 3,447,209 $ 17,924 3,465,133
Development costs 1,793,824 679,736 � 2,473,560

$ 5,781,193 $ 697,660 $ � $ 6,478,853

Symskaya, equity method $ 174,432 $ 174,432
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Results of Operations (Unaudited):

United States Canada Russia Total

2002:
Oil and gas sales $ 22,089,049 $ 2,254,228 $ 24,343,277
Lease operating costs (7,760,913) (826,033) (8,586,946)
Exploration expenses (2,540,915) (12,605) (2,553,520)
Depreciation, depletion and amortization (7,345,080) (329,553) (7,674,633)
Impairment of proved oil and gas properties (53,990) � (53,990)
Equity loss in Symskaya Exploration, Inc. � � $ (178,512) (178,512)
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United States Canada Russia Total

4,388,151 1,086,037 (178,512) 5,295,676
Imputed income tax benefit (expense) (1,210,630) (483,286) 66,942 (1,626,974)

Results of operations from producing activities $ 3,177,521 $ 602,751 $ (111,570) $ 3,668,702

2001:
Oil and gas sales $ 18,250,919 $ 2,339,557 $ 20,590,476
Lease operating costs (5,956,537) (764,073) (6,720,610)
Exploration expenses (2,723,710) (15,958) (2,739,668)
Depreciation, depletion and amortization (3,913,893) (283,650) (4,197,543)
Impairment of proved oil and gas properties (404,395) � (404,395)
Equity loss in Symskaya Exploration, Inc. � � $ (161,494) (161,494)

5,252,384 1,275,876 (161,494) 6,366,766
Imputed income tax benefit (expense) (1,664,731) (567,765) 60,560 (2,171,936)

Results of operations from producing activities $ 3,587,653 $ 708,111 $ (100,934) $ 4,194,830

2000:
Oil and gas sales $ 21,746,294 $ 2,570,075 $ 24,316,369
Lease operating costs (6,122,894) (603,875) (6,726,769)
Exploration expenses (3,493,390) $ (14,374) (3,507,764)
Depreciation, depletion and amortization (3,684,117) (124,661) (3,808,778)
Impairment of proved oil and gas properties (368,543) � (368,543)
Equity loss in Symskaya Exploration, Inc. � � $ (174,432) (174,432)

8,077,350 1,827,165 (174,432) 9,730,083
Imputed income tax benefit (expense) (2,604,092) (344,352) 65,412 (2,883,032)

Results of operations from producing activities $ 5,473,258 $ 1,482,813 $ (109,020) $ 6,847,051

        The imputed income tax benefit (expense) is hypothetical and determined without regard to the Company's deduction for general and
administrative costs and interest expense.
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10. Disclosures About Oil and Gas Producing Activities: (Continued)

Reserves and Future Net Cash Flows (Unaudited):

        Estimates of reserve quantities and related future net cash flows are calculated using unescalated year-end oil and gas prices and operating
costs, and may be subject to substantial fluctuations based on the prices in effect at the end of each year. Reserve revisions occur when the
economic limit of a property is lengthened or shortened due to changes in commodity pricing. The following table sets forth the weighted
average prices used in calculating estimated reserve quantities and future net cash flows at the end of 2002, 2001 and 2000:

United States Canada Total

Oil Gas Oil Gas Oil Gas
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United States Canada Total

December 31, 2002 $ 27.64 $ 4.10 $ 23.34 $ 3.94 $ 27.01 $ 4.09
December 31, 2001 $ 16.84 $ 2.18 $ 12.21 $ 2.03 $ 16.03 $ 2.15
December 31, 2000 $ 24.41 $ 10.42 $ 19.40 $ 10.18 $ 23.78 $ 10.39

Estimates of Proved Oil and Gas Reserves (Unaudited):

        The following tables present the Company's estimates of its proved oil and gas reserves. The Company emphasizes that reserve estimates
are inherently imprecise and that estimates of new discoveries are more imprecise than those of producing oil and gas properties. Accordingly,
the estimates are expected to change as future information becomes available. Reserve estimates are prepared by the Company and audited by
the Company's independent petroleum reservoir engineers, Fred S. Reynolds and Associates, who have issued a report expressing their opinion
that the reserve information in the following tables complies with the applicable rules promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission
and the Financial Accounting Standards Board. The volumes presented on the following pages are in thousands of barrels for oil and thousands
of mcf for gas.
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Reserves and Future Net Cash Flows (Unaudited):

United States Canada Total

Oil Gas Oil Gas Oil Gas

December 31, 2002
Proved developed and undeveloped reserves:

Beginning of year 6,989 13,627 1,592 2,952 8,581 16,579
Revisions of previous estimates 1,017 (818) 88 97 1,105 (721)
Extensions and discoveries 367 67 � � 367 67
Acquisition of minerals in place � 24,861 � � �  ** 24,861
Improved recovery 1,130 � � � 1,130 �
Production (535) (3,941) (99) (257) (634) (4,198)

End of year 8,968 33,796 1,581 2,792 10,549 36,588

Proved developed reserves:
Beginning of year 6,974 9,516 1,409 2,815 8,383 12,331
End of year 7,558 29,173 1,483 2,718 9,041 31,891

December 31, 2001:
Proved developed and undeveloped reserves:

Beginning of year 7,836 14,215 1,293 2,776 9,129 16,991
Revisions of previous estimates (1,555) (1,111) 167 159 (1,388) (952)
Extensions and discoveries 134 1,413 216 305 350 1,718
Acquisition of minerals in place 265 318 � � 265 318
Improved recovery 862 � � � 862 �
Production (553) (1,208) (84) (288) (637) (1,496)

End of year 6,989 13,627 1,592 2,952 8,581 16,579

Proved developed reserves:
Beginning of year 7,439 11,285 1,104 2,776 8,543 14,061
End of year 6,974 9,516 1,409 2,815 8,383 12,331
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United States Canada Total

December 31, 2000:
Proved developed and undeveloped reserves:

Beginning of year 8,042 13,838 1,251 2,493 9,293 16,331
Revisions of previous estimates 450 1,014 (247) 265 203 1,279
Extensions and discoveries 154 819 349 223 503 1,042
Acquisition of minerals in place 46 � � � 46 �
Sales of minerals in place (440) � � � (440) �
Improved recovery 174 � 16 � 190 �
Production (590) (1,456) (76) (205) (666) (1,661)

End of year 7,836 14,215 1,293 2,776 9,129 16,991

Proved developed reserves:
Beginning of year 7,808 13,663 1,017 2,318 8,825 15,981
End of year 7,439 11,285 1,104 2,776 8,543 14,061

**
2002 gas acquisition of minerals in place represents the reserves acquired in Yolo County, CA as of the date of closing (4/12/02). The
reserves as of the effective date, (1/01/02), were 26,300 Bcf. Net proceeds from production from the effective date to the closing date
were netted against the purchase price.
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Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows and Changes Therein Relating to Proved Oil and Gas Reserves
(Unaudited):

United States Canada Total

Thousands of Dollars

2002:
Future cash inflows $ 386,891 $ 47,645 $ 434,536
Future production and development costs (139,122) (23,170) (162,292)

Future net cash flows before income taxes 247,769 24,475 272,244
10% annual discount for estimated timing of cash flows (113,943) (11,959) (125,902)

Standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows before
income taxes 133,826 12,516 146,342
Future income taxes, net of 10% annual discount (36,311) (4,760) (41,071)

Standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows $ 97,515 $ 7,756 $ 105,271

2001:
Future cash inflows $ 150,617 $ 25,254 $ 175,871
Future production and development costs (83,402) (12,729) (96,131)
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United States Canada Total

Future net cash flows before income taxes 67,215 12,525 79,740
10% annual discount for estimated timing of cash flows (35,191) (5,418) (40,609)

Standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows before
income taxes 32,024 7,107 39,131
Future income taxes, net of 10% annual discount (7,862) (2,358) (10,220)

Standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows $ 24,162 $ 4,749 $ 28,911

2000:
Future cash inflows $ 334,675 $ 52,295 $ 386,970
Future production and development costs (126,556) (15,400) (141,956)

Future net cash flows before income taxes 208,119 36,895 245,014
10% annual discount for estimated timing of cash flows (103,691) (19,454) (123,145)

Standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows before
income taxes 104,428 17,441 121,869
Future income taxes, net of 10% annual discount (32,374) (7,251) (39,625)

Standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows $ 72,054 $ 10,190 $ 82,244

        Future net cash flows were computed using year-end prices and costs, and year-end statutory tax rates with consideration of future tax rates
already legislated (adjusted for permanent differences that related to proved oil and gas reserves).
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        Principal sources of change in the standardized measure of discounted future net cash flow are as follows:

2002 2001 2000

Thousands of Dollars

Sales and transfers of oil and gas produced, net of production costs $ (15,756) $ (13,870) $ (17,590)
Net changes in prices and production costs 47,094 (79,078) 58,959
Extensions, discoveries and improved recovery, less related costs 12,660 5,283 8,474
Purchases of minerals in place 37,061 1,119 345
Sales of minerals in place � � (2,623)
Changes in estimated future development costs (2,904) 387 (484)
Revisions of previous quantity estimates 6,293 (5,609) 5,792
Accretion of discount 3,913 12,189 6,337
Net change in income taxes (27,838) 31,522 (21,573)
Changes in production rates (timing) and other 15,837 (5,276) (2,179)

$ 76,360 $ (53,333) $ 35,458
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11. Recently Issued Accounting Standards

        In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143 (FAS 143), "Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations". FAS 143 is effective for the
Company beginning January 1, 2003. The most significant impact of this standard will be a change in the method of accruing for site restoration
costs. Under FAS 143, the fair value of asset retirement obligations will be recorded as liabilities when they are incurred, which are typically at
the time the assets are installed. Amounts recorded for the related assets will be increased by the amount of these obligations. Over time the
liabilities will be accreted for the change in their present value and the initial capitalized costs will be depreciated over the useful lives of the
related assets. The Company is evaluating the impact of adopting FAS 143.

        In June 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 146 ("SFAS 146"), "Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities."
SFAS 146 addresses financial accounting and reporting for costs associated with exit or disposal activities and nullifies Emerging Issues Task
Force (EITF) Issue No. 94-3, Liabilities Recognition for Certain employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity (including
Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring). This Statement requires that a liability for costs associated with an exit or disposal activity be
recognized and measured initially at fair value only when the liability is incurred. SFAS 146 will be effective for exit or disposal activities that
are initiated after December 31, 2002.

        In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 148 ("SFAS 148"), "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation Transition and
Disclosure." This Statement amends FASB Statement No. 123 ("SFAS 123"); "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation," to provide
alternative methods of transition for an entity that voluntarily changes to the fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee
compensation. In addition, SFAS 148 amends the disclosure provisions of SFAS 123 to require prominent disclosure in both annual and interim
financial statements about the effects on reported net income of an entity's accounting policy decisions with respect to stock-based employee
compensation. As Equity will continue to account for stock-based compensation according to APB 25, adoption of SFAS 148 will require Equity
to provide prominent disclosures about the effects of SFAS 123 on reported income and will require disclosure of these affects in the interim
financial statements as well. SFAS 148 is effective for the financial statements for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2002 and subsequent
interim periods. The Company does not intend to adopt the recognition provisions of SFAS 148 for stock based employee compensation.

12. Subsequent Events

        During February and early March 2003, three packages of Canadian assets were sold for approximately $2.4 million, resulting in a gain of
approximately $1.2 million. After these sales the Company's remaining Canadian asset is its 50% interest in the Cessford field located in
southern Alberta.

ITEM 9. Disagreements on Accounting and Financial Disclosures:

        None.
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PART III

ITEM 10. Directors and Executive Officers of Company

        The information contained under the headings Election of Directors and Continuing Directors and Executive Officers contained on pages 2
through 4 in the definitive proxy statement to be filed in connection with the Company's annual meeting on May 21, 2003 is incorporated herein
by reference in answer to this item.

ITEM 11. Executive Compensation

        The information contained under the heading Executive Compensation on pages 11 through 14 in the definitive proxy statement to be filed
in connection with the Company's annual meeting on May 21, 2003 is incorporated herein by reference in answer to this item.

ITEM 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management
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        The information contained under the headings Security Ownership of Management and Voting Securities & Principal Holders Thereof,
contained on pages 9 and 16 in the definitive proxy statement to be filed in connection with the Company's annual meeting on May 21, 2003 is
incorporated herein by reference in answer to this item.

ITEM 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

        None.

ITEM 14. Controls and Procedures

        Within 90 days prior to the filing date of this Report, the Company's principal executive officer ("CEO") and principal financial officer
("CFO") carried out an evaluation of the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures. Based on those evaluations, the
Company's CEO and CFO believe

(i)
that the Company's disclosure controls and procedures are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by
the Company in the reports it files under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized and
reported within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms and that such information is accumulated and
communicated to the Company's management, including the CEO and CFO, as appropriate to allow timely decisions
regarding required disclosure; and

(ii)
that the Company's disclosure controls and procedures are effective.

        There have been no significant changes in the Company's internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect the Company's
internal controls subsequent to the evaluation referred above, nor have there been any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 8-K:

Page

(a) (1) Financial Statements:
Report of Independent Accountants 23

Financial Statements:
Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 24
Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 25
Statements of Other Comprehensive Income for the years ended December 31, 2002,
2001 and 2000 26
Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity for the years ended December 31,
2002, 2001 and 2000 27
Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 28
Notes to Financial Statements 29

(3) Exhibits
(a) Restated Articles of Incorporation. Incorporated by reference from the annual report

on Form 10-K for the year-ended December 31, 1995.
(b)

Edgar Filing: EQUITY OIL CO - Form 10-K

42



Amended By-Laws. Incorporated by reference from the annual report on Form 10-K
for the year-ended December 31, 1997.

Page

(10) Material Contracts
(iii) Change in Control Compensation Agreement for David P. Donegan incorporated by

reference from the Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2001. Change in Control
Compensation Agreement for Russell V. Florence, incorporated by reference from
the annual report on Form 10-K for the year-ended December 31, 2000. Change in
Control Compensation Agreements for Paul M. Dougan and James B. Larson,
incorporated by reference from the annual report on Form 10-K for the year-ended
December 31, 1997.

(ii) Loan agreement between Equity Oil Company and Bank One, NA Incorporated by
reference from the quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2002.

(iii) Exhibit 10�Cash bonus plan for key employees.
(iv) Exhibit 99.1�Certifications pursuant to Sarbanes-Oxley.

(21) Subsidiaries.
Incorporated by reference from the annual report on Form 10-K for the year-ended
December 31, 1995.

(23) Consent of Independent Accountants.
Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP regarding Form S-8 Registrations.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K
None.
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SIGNATURES

        Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

EQUITY OIL COMPANY

By /s/  PAUL M. DOUGAN      

Paul M. Dougan
President
Chief Executive Officer

By /s/  RUSSELL V. FLORENCE      

Russell V. Florence
Treasurer
Chief Financial Officer

Date: March 19, 2003
        Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf
of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

/s/  DOUGLAS W. BRANDRUP      /s/  WILLIAM P. HARTL      
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Douglas W. Brandrup
Director

William P. Hartl
Director

March 19, 2003 March 19, 2003

/s/  WILLIAM D. FORSTER      

William D. Forster
Director

/s/  PHILIP J. BERNHISEL      

Philip J. Bernhisel
Director

March 19, 2003 March 19, 2003

/s/  RANDOLPH G. ABOOD      

Randolph G. Abood
Director

/s/  W. DURAND EPPLER      

W. Durand Eppler
Director

March 19, 2003 March 19, 2003
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CERTIFICATIONS

        I, Paul M. Dougan, President and Chief Executive Officer of Equity Oil Company, certify that:

1.
I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Equity Oil Company (the "Company"):

2.
Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual report;

3.
Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Company as of, and for,
the periods presented in this annual report;

4.
The Company's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the Company and we have:

a)
designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the
Company, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared;

b)
evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within
90 days prior to the filing date of this annual report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

c)
presented in this annual report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and
procedures based on our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

5.

Edgar Filing: EQUITY OIL CO - Form 10-K

44



The Company's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the Company's auditors
and the audit committee of the Company's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a)
all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the
Company's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the
Company's auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b)
any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the Company's internal controls; and

6.
The Company's other certifying officer and I have indicated in this annual report whether or not there were significant
changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our
most recent evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: March 19, 2003 By: /s/  PAUL M. DOUGAN      

Paul M. Dougan, President and Chief Executive Officer
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CERTIFICATIONS

        I, Russell V. Florence, Treasurer of Equity Oil Company, certify that:

1.
I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Equity Oil Company (the "Company"):

2.
Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual report;

3.
Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Company as of, and for,
the periods presented in this annual report;

4.
The Company's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the Company and we have:

a)
designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the
Company, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared;

b)
evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within
90 days prior to the filing date of this annual report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

c)
presented in this annual report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and
procedures based on our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

5.
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The Company's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the Company's auditors
and the audit committee of the Company's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a)
all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the
Company's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the
Company's auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b)
any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the Company's internal controls; and

6.
The Company's other certifying officer and I have indicated in this annual report whether or not there were significant
changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our
most recent evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: March 19, 2003 By: /s/  RUSSELL V. FLORENCE      

Russell V. Florence, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer
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